Appendix S

LADOT’s Assessment Letter for the
Transportation Assessment



From: Kevin Arucan <kevin.v.arucan@Iacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Rey Fukuda <rey.fukuda@lacity.org>

Cc: Rachel Om <R.Om@fehrandpeers.com>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: 1360 N Vine Street - Updated Transportation Assessment Response

Hi Rey,

LADOT has reviewed the updated transportation assessment, dated November 2021, prepared by
Fehr & Peers for the mixed—use project located at 1360 North Vine Street. Please consider this
email as an approval for the updated transportation assessment. The revised study no longer

proposes three office options, but instead proposes two Residential Options and two Office Option.

The results of the analysis will not change with the update. Below is a comparison between the

updated project and the previous project.

Previous
Land Use Residential Option Office Option A Office Option B Office Option C
Single Family - - 12 du -
Multi-Family 429 du - - -
General Retail 5,000 sf - - -
Supermarket 55,000 sf - - -
Down Ressaurant | 8988 - - -
Quality Restaurant - 20,902 sf 11,914 sf 11,914 sf
General Office - 463,521 sf 463,521 sf 472,509 sf
Updated
Residential Option: | Residential Option: Office Option w/ Office Option w/
Land Use Bungalows as Bungalows as Bungalows as Bungalows as
Restaurant Residential Restaurant Residential
Single Family - 12 du - 9du
Multi-Family 429 du 417 du - -
General Retail 5,000 sf 5,000 sf - -
Supermarket 55,000 sf 55,000 sf - -
Doun Respaurant | 8988 - - -
Quality Restaurant - - 20,902 sf 11,914 sf
General Office - - 463,521 sf 463,521 sf




The Residential Option, regardless of either alternatives, would be providing a total of 764 parking
stalls in four levels of subterranean parking. The Office Option, if the bungalows are rehabilitated as
quality restaurant, would be providing 1,693 parking stalls in eight levels of subterranean parking. If
however, the bungalows are rehabilitated as residential units, the Office Option would provide 1,705
parking stalls in eight levels of subterranean parking. The Project proposes three driveway scenarios
as summarized below:

e The Vine & De Longpre Driveways Scenario would provide vehicle access with a right—
in/right—out driveway on Vine Street and an all-way access driveway on De Longpre
Avenue. This driveways scenario is analyzed for the Residential Option and Office Option.

e The Afton & De Longpre Driveways Scenario would provide vehicle access with all-access
driveways on Afton Place and De Longpre Avenue. This driveways scenario is analyzed for
the Office Option.

e The Afton Cul-de—sac & De Longpre Driveways Scenario would provide vehicle access with
all access driveways on Afton Place and De Longpre Avenue with a cul-de—sac, or street
closure to through traffic, directly east of the driveway on Afton Place. This driveways
scenario is analyzed for the Office Option.

As previously stated, LADOT has reviewed and considers the updated transportation assessment
acceptable. All of the conditions of DOT's previous letter, dated November 2, 2020, shall remain in
effect.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Kevin

Note: I will be available via email Monday through Thursday.

E Kevin Arucan

Transportation Engineering Associate
Metro Development Review Planning &
Land Use Development
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https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=04%7C01%7CR.Om%40fehrandpeers.com%7C7ddce8979ea4477bd57e08d9ba934a65%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637745964042980068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=KCsW5jUdzQ2uIYaHQecQwNr5Jre%2Bct532lmxrtPNc3M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CR.Om%40fehrandpeers.com%7C7ddce8979ea4477bd57e08d9ba934a65%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637745964042980068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=IV%2BwmlvXefEME2m9z9PtqRwdkUXCmA0S5fU%2FgnGgqkQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=04%7C01%7CR.Om%40fehrandpeers.com%7C7ddce8979ea4477bd57e08d9ba934a65%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637745964042990066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=nZ%2FVuOdiP99BKuodJ4gc2IvDaccQZoJz43Tlwm80tOw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUC90xEQsc5WdUuFg-I8j-cuQ%2F&data=04%7C01%7CR.Om%40fehrandpeers.com%7C7ddce8979ea4477bd57e08d9ba934a65%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637745964042990066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=GGEPewgmnLOyq%2FzWM%2BmgPVjMEV5ARPPMKdgz0cYnXGM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7CR.Om%40fehrandpeers.com%7C7ddce8979ea4477bd57e08d9ba934a65%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637745964043000059%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=jwJqMGilCDlmsGYjokYJ7rmHlfaslpFGaxk5LJzn11o%3D&reserved=0

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by e - mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any matter.



